United Nations

ECONOMIC
AND

SOCIAL COUNCIL

Nations Unies UNKESTRICTED
CONSEIL % c§. L/ 5135?2
ECONOMIQUE e =
ET SOCIAL ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

COMMISSION ON HUM/N RICHTS

THIRD SESSION

SUMMARY EECORD OF THE SIXTY-EIGHTI MEETING

Held at Lako Succes., New York

Thursdcy, 10 June 1943, at 3:30 p.m.

Chalirnin:

Rapporteur:

Memberc:

Also Present:

Mrs. Fronklin D. ROOSEVELT

Mr. C. MALIK
Mr. AZKOUL

Mr. G. JOCKEL

Mr. L. STEYAERT

Mr. R. LEBEAU

Mr. A.S. STEPANENKO

Mr. G. LARRAIN

Mr. P.C. CHANG

Mr. 0. LOUFTI

Mr. R. CAS IN
Mrs. H. MEETA

M2, M, do J. QUIJANO
Mr. J.D. INGLES

Mr. M. KLEKOVKIN

Mr. A.P. PAVLOV
Mr. G. WILSON
Mr. R. FONTAINA
Mr. J. VILFAN

Mrs. A. LEDON

Representativec of §pgcialized Agencloec:

Mr. A. METTAL
Mr. P. LEBAR

United Statec of Anorica

Lebcnon

Austrolin

Bolgium

Byelorussinsn Soviet
Socialist Republic
Chile

China

Egypt

France

India

Ponama

Philippines

Ukreinian Soviet
Socizlist Republic

Union of Soviet
Socizlist Republies

United Kingdom

Uruguuy

Yugoslavia

Representetive of the
Commicsion on the Status
of Womon

International Lebour
Organizotion
United National Educatiomsl
Sclentific end Cultural
Organization

Any corroctions of this record should be submitted in writing, in

either of the working lenguages (English or French), and within twenty-four
hours, to Mr. E. Deluvenay, Director, Official Records Division, Room CC-119,
Lake Suceess. Corrections should be¢ accompanied by or incorporuted in a
letter, on headed notepaper, bearing the appropriate symbol number end en-

closed in an envelope marked "Urgent”.

Corrections can be dealt with more

speedily by the services concerned if delegations will be good enough &lso

to incorporate them in a mimsographed copy of the record.



E/CH.L/SR.68
Poge 2

Consultants from Hon-Goverumental Oraanlzations;

iiss SLNDER Anerican Feleration of ILabor
Mr, VANISTEIDAEL International Foderation of
Christiaon Trade Unions
Miss DREMTNAN Cathollic Internatlonal Union
. . for Social Service
Mr. FRENTICE, dr. Commmission of the Churches on

Internavional Affairs
Mr. B. JAMNER

Mr. BROTMAN : Co-ordinating Board of Jewilsh
Organizations
Migs STRAULER International Committee of the
' Red Crcas
Miss €. SCHAEFER International Union of Catholic

Vomen's Leagues

Mr. BIENENFELD
Mr. WLEOWITZ World Jewish Congress

Secretariot:
‘M. J. BUMPHREY Direstor of the Bumen Rights
Division.
Mr. E. LAYSON Secretary of the Commission

CONTINUATION OF THE DISCUSSION CN THE DRAFT DECLARATION OF HUMAN RIGHTS
{document E/CH.4/95)

Articles 27-28

The CEATRMAN recalled that”the drafting sub—¢qmmittee composed of
the representatives of Chlna, France, Lebanéh, P&ﬁéma,‘USSR, United Kingdom
and the United Steates of America had agreed on a combinéd text for Articles

o7 %é af e Lot §ss_2&§;;ﬁgﬁ’a }1:,4 Tommem armadldanad dn dhvas sy o Ml
i A3 o = FAsA WUV AE WV wadld A W ia L x> Nkl W S L oy B

had been drafted for consideration by the Commission, as follows:
(1) "This right includes free, compulsory elementary education™, or
(2) "This right includes free fundamental education"., Finally, the drafting

"and

conmittee hud reached acreement on the third part of tﬁe paragraph:
‘equal access on the basie of merit to higher education.”

- The Chairmen vut to the vote the first sentonce: "Everyone has the
right £o education".

“uwat sentence wog approved unanimously.

/. The CHATIRMAN |



E/CI. 4 /SR. €3
Poge 3

The CHAIRMAN then opened discussion on the two alteruatives for
the second sentence and explained that the word "fundementsl" was intended

by several members of the drafting sub-committee to include the broader con-

cept of education for a2dults as well as for children and adolsccsnts.

Mrs. MFHTA {Tndia) objected to the use of the word "comrpulsocry”

in a Declaration of Rights.

Mr. CASSIN (France) said that he wovld vote in favour of the original
text of Article 27 es adopted at the second session of the Commission, as it
contained the concephts which his dselegation supported: fundamental education
should be free and compulsory. The word "compulsory" should be interpreted
to mean that no one (neither the State, nor th family) could prevent the
child from receiving elementary éducétion; the idea of cberéion was in no
way implied, Moreover, ke saw no objection to the word "fundamental" wvaich
the French text héd trenslated "é;éggg}gigg!' Incidentelly, Mr. Cassin thought
‘that the French text of the original draft should be corrected to read

, :
éducation elémentsire rather than instruction élementaire.

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) stresced the
importance of free‘and compulsory elementary education. It should be free
50 that millions who could not afford the high coste involved migfht not be
deprived of it. Elementary'education should be free in order to glve eVery-
one thé 0pportunity for schooling, and to combat illiteracy., In thot con-
nection, Mr. Pavlov felt that the word "fundamental" seemed to imply that
education should be broad and intensive, rather than superficial; it tended
to wecken and confuse the definition. Finally, the representative of tho
USSR emphasized the importance of retalning the word "compulmory". The con-
copt contained in that word was closely linked with the concept of tho‘
right to education. It presupposed that the obligations of soclety corresponde.

/%o the rights



E/CN.L/5R.68
Page 4.

to the rights of every human being to fiee education. The State had the
obliigation to furnish opportunities for education to everyone and to ensure
that no one could be deprived of thosge oppartumities. In his own country,
almost Tifty million persons of a2ll ages were recelving education. On the
other hand, millions of inhebitants of countries of the Far East were receiving
no education ot all. He had learned from United Stabes scurces that almost
ten million persons were not fully literate in that country. Therefore,

Mr. Pavlov strongly supported the inclusion of the word "compulsory" in the

dofinltion of the right.

Mr. LEBAR (UNESCO) wondered whether the Commission might bs abls
to combine the concept of compulsory education with +hat of fundamental edu-
cation. The word "fundamental" contained tis more recent and much broader
concept of sdult education and represented great progress in the thiﬁking of

the pest
educators over/several decades. Mr. Lebar strongly favoured "fundamentel"

to replace "elementary”.

Mr. WILSON {United Kingdom), while he sew no diffarence between the
words "fundamental" and "elementury", preferred tho latter word. On the
other hand, he agreed with the representutives of India and Afustralla that
1t was dengerous to include the word "compulsory" in the draft Decleration
because it_could be interpreted as acceptance of the concept of State'edu-
cation. Although the United Kinpdom had enjoyed free uand compulsory eduéation
for several generations, Mr. Uilson found it difficult to-reconcile the state-

ment of the right to education with the notlon of the compulsory nature of thet

education.

Mr. CHANG (Chine) pleaded for support of the cencept of "fundementul"
education as elucidated by the representative of UNESCO. f1hat new and modern

concept was particularly well edapted to countries where edult education became

/imperative



F/CN.L/SR.65
Page 9.

imperative for ihose peruone who had not enjoyed the opnortunitiec of grade-
school instruction. Mr. Cheng egreed with the reprecentative of the Unlted

Kingdom that the word "compnlsory" should be delsted.

Mr. TARRAIN (Chils), while he cculd not agree fully with the ergu-
ments presented by the representatives of France end the USSR, would vote to
retain the terws "free, compuisory, eleuentary education". The constitution
of Chile contained identical terms and the implemsntstion of that coﬁstitutional
provision had proved en effective weapon in combatting illiteracy.

In order to uvold mention of the word "compulsory" end to safemuard more
adequately the right of the individual to education, Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon)
offered a compromise emendaent which he tentatively iiafted as follows:

"Perents have the right to control their children's education,

but cennot prevent them from receiving edvcation."”

Mr. Azkoul explained that the right ﬁo educution was not in the honds
of the individual alone; the faﬁily.and the State shared in ensuring taat
right. However, noeither the family nor the State could deprive the individual
of it. The concept of compulsion was in coutradiction with the utatemsnt of a
right and his amendment wee intended to eliminate any implication of coercion.

The representative of Lebanon thougnt that the word "compulgory" could
be isolated from the remainder of the text and voted on afler zll the other
amendments had been put to the vote. He would welcome the suggestions of the

Coamiseion regarding the finel drufting of his amendment.

Mr. STEP/NEMKO (Byelorussian “oviet .ocialist Pepublic) thought
that the Lebanese umendment neither clarified nor eimplified the definition
of the right to edication. The first alternative agreed upon by the drafting
sub-cormittee ensured the right to free and compulsory elementary education
and should be muintained. It meant that the individual had the rigat to

education himself and chould discherge his obligation to socioty to do oo.

/Since no one



E/CN.4/SR.68
Pepe 6

Since no cne could pravent him from exorcising his right, he would bonefit
himself and his community. In the Byslorussien SSR; the oxercise of the

right had contributed greatly to steamping out illiteracy.

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) egreed with
Mr. Stepanenko that the Lebanese prcposal could bs covered 1n the cimple
statemant: "free ani campulsory educoticn.” The word "compulscry" should
not be faared for it could only work to the udvantage of the child whoee
parerts might not understand his vital interssts and to the irproverent of
society, which wculd rscelve educated individuals., The flrst altasrnative
text snould therefore be voted as it stood, including the word "compulsoryﬁ.

The Lebanesa ropresentative might then wish to re-introduce his amendment.

Mr. AZKOUL (leba..on) accepted the procedure sugeested by the repre-
sentetive of the USSR end reserved tho right to re-iniroduce his amendment

after the other tmendments had been voted.

Mrs. MAHTA (Indis) reminded the Commission that it was discussing
the rights of all human beinge and should not concern itself either with
the rights of children or with the obligations of pareants. She reitorated
her objection to the word "compulsory" for the contradictory concepts of a

right and & compulsion could not be reconciled in the dxraft Declaration.

Mr. LEBAR (UNESCO) called attentionm to the fact that the phrase
"free and ccmpulsory education" had become traditional in all countries,
Its omission from the Declaratioa of Human Rights would constltute a back-
wvaxd step. Mr. Lebar wished to dispel “he czonfusion surrounding the use
of the word "compulsory". It did not mean that ths State exercised & monopoly
over sducation, nor did i1t infringe the ripht of parexts ﬁo ckocse the schoolin
facilities they wisned to offer treir children.

/ Mr. PAVIOV



E/cN.4/SR.68
Page 7.

Mr DATIOV (Tnioz of Soviet Socislist Republica) gave vigourcus
gupport to the explanatlon offered by thoe representative of UNESCO. Kowever,
he continued to question the use of the temm "fupdamental education". While
elementary education was free in many couantries, he douviod whethar free
fundepental education was possible at the present time in view of existing

cultural conditions.

Mr. FONTAINA (Uruguay) felt that the word "compulsoxy" should be
romoved from the first paragraph of Article 27 proposed by the drafting sub-
commitiee, and should be inserted in the second peragraph (forwer Article 23),

which dealt with the mamner in whilch education was to be dirsctad.

The CAATRUAN put to the vote the deletion of the word “compulsory"

from "This right includes free, compulsory..."

The deletion of the word "compulsory" was rejected by elght votes to seven.

"he CIATRMAN stated that in 1ts next vote the CommiLsion would choose
between the words "elemontury" and "fundamental.

The pkrase "This right includes free, compulscry elementary education”

was approved by seven votes to five, with three ahatontiong.

Mr. CEANG (China) felt that it would be tragic to omit the word
"fundemental” from thet phrase. He urged the Commission to insert the words

"and fundamental" afier "elementary", thus making a reference to education

for adults.

The Chinese representativels amendment was approved by ten votes to nome,

with five abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN directed the Commission's attention to the phrase,

"and equal access or the basis of merit to higher education".

/ Mr. PAVIOV



E/CN.L/SR.68
Page 8.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) questioned the
words, "on the baeis of merit". The Russian translation wkich he had before
him was unsatisfactory. Teo avoid tﬁe possibility tﬁat such fectors as wealth
might be included, he suggestod, instead, the words "on the basis of personal

capabilities and knowledge."”

The CHAIRMAN, supported by Mr. CASSIN (France) ard Mr., CHLNG (China)
stated that the words "on the basis of merit" cepresented precisely the safo-
guard sought by Mr. Paviov. They excluded such facters gg wealth, personal
or poelitical favour, and ensured. that higher education would bs cpen to those

who ‘had the abllity to recelve 1it.

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repu“lics) accepted the sug-
gostion of Mr, LEBEAU (Belgium) that the Rus-ian text might contain the very
words proposed by Mr. Pavlov himself, as an equivalent for the English "on
the basis of merit”.

The phrase "anq egqual access on the basis of merit to higher education”

was approved unanimously.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Rapublice) proposed the
addition of the following sentence; "Access to education shall be without
distinction as to race, sex, langusge, religion, social standing, financlal

means or political affiliation."

The CHATRMAN, speaking as the representative of the United States,
romarked that the USSR amendment seemed unnecessary, es injunctions against
discrimination appeered in a sepsarate article devoted to that subjsct. If
the USSR amendment were adopted, the same addition would logically have to be

nade in a number of other articles.

Mr. de J. QUIJANO (Panama) stated that he would voite for the USSR
smendment, as the same ldea was contained in the draft of Article 27 which

he had submitted.
/ The USSR



E/CE.4/SR.68
Page 9.

The USSR amendment was vejected by elght votes to five, with two abstention-.

Mr. MALIK (Lebsnon) remarked that his delegation had voted against
ths inclusion of the word "compulsoxy", lsst 1t be interpreted as making it
imperative for children to be sent to schools désignated by the State. Now
that the wofd had been épproved, the Lebanese amendment was all the mors
necessery; it was designod to guarantee the right of the family to determine
the education of itsg children, but nov to prevent such siucation. Hs proposed
two versions of the amendment; while he hilnmself pruferred the first, he would
be content with the milder second one. The versions were as follows:

1. "Parents have the primary right to determine the education

of their children."
2. "This does not exclude the right of parents to deiormins the

education of their children."

Miss SCEAEFER (International Union of Cathclic Wemen'‘s Leagues)
appealed to the Commission to adopt the first of the twe versions submitted
by the Lebansege represeniative. The'inclusion in the article of the word
"compulsory" introduced an element of obligation by the State which might
be misinterpreted. While the State should guaraniee educaticn to children,
the prrimary responsibllity for that education end the right to dstorimine

% rested with the parents. She urged the Commission to recognize that

right end to state 1%t in the Declaration of Human Rights.

The CHAIRMAN seld that, ia her understerding, it was the general
view of the Commission that acceptance of the word "compulsory” in no way
put in doubt the right of a famlly to choose the school which 1té children
should attend.

Speaking as the United States representative, she ssid that she con-
sidered the Lebanese emendment unwise. The obligation of the Stata to pro-

vide free and compulsory education meent that children hezd to qttend scnool,



E/CN.4/SR.68
Fege 10.

but not necessarily the school provided by the State. While the latter
wvas dlstinctly bﬁligdted to pro#idé*schbolé.férvall children without dis-
tinction, the chaice of the school was left fo the parents.

In the United States there wag a difference of oplnion on what should
be provided by the State to non-public schoole; the limits were extremely
aifficult to deline. The Lebanese amendment might well glve rise to an end-

less discussion in which she urged the Comuission not to engage.

Mr. KLEKOVKIN (Ukrainien Soviet Socialist Republic) agreed with
the Chairman that the werd "compulsory" did not exclude the right of the
familyito chooge the school to which its children would go. 'The Lebanese
amendmeﬁt was therefore not necesssry in the Pilrst parasgraph of Article 27.

It might possibly be dliscussed in connectlion with the second paragraph.

Mr. MALIX (Lebanon) thanked the Cheirmen and thé Ukxrainisn repre=

sentetive for their Interpretation of the text approved by the Commission,

£s thet text did not deprive perents of the right to choose the school
to Ve attended by the children, there was no objectlon of substance -to the
Lebanese amendment, which was intended to safeguard that right by stating
it explicitly. 1In splte of the explanations and interpretations given atv the
present moeting, 1t was not excluded that & State wight understend the word -
"compulsory” as deprivins, the parante of the right to choose thelr children's
school.

He consequently urged the Commission to adopt his amendment in a st111
milder version, repusting, in fact, the very words used by the Ukralnion
represent&tive: "This does not exclude the right of the family to chooso

the school to which its children will po."

Mr. LEBEAY {Belgium) chared the view of the Lebenese reprecentative

.that it was important, in the Dsclaration of Human Rights, to stete explicitly

/a basic



E/CN.4/SR.G3
Page 11,

a basic right of parents. While he proferred the second version of the
Lebanese emendment, because it wae stated in more genersl terms, he wes

prepared to vote in favour of the third.

Mr. FONTAINA (Urugnay) end Mrs. MEHTA (India) observed that the
Lebanese smendment represented an unnecessary repetition; they sould not

support it.

Mr. KLEKOVXIN (Ukrainisn Soviet foclalist Republic) repeazted that
he was willing to consider the Lebanese amendment as & possible addition
to the second paragreph of Artlele 27, but not vo the first.

The Lebanese amendment, in ite finel version, was rejected by ten votes

to thrée, with one abstention,

The CHAIRMAN stated thet the second paragraph of Article 28, as
proposed by ﬁhe drafting sub-commititee, read as follows: "Education shali be
directed to the full development of the human personality, to the strengthening
bf respect for humen rights end fundamental freedoms and to the promotion of
international good will." To that text there was a USSR emendment, re-intro-

ducing a portion of the text approved by the Commission ot its second session.

Mr. FONTAINA (Uruguey) suggested thet the words "compulsory and
shall be" shovld be inserted before the word "directed". The second paragraph
vas intended to show what dircction the education mentioned in the first para-

graph should take; 1t wes necessery for that education to be compulsory,

Mr. CHANG (China) pointed cut that in the first paragraph the word
"compulsory" referred only to elementary end fund=mentel education. He did not

think it should be uesed in & paragreph which applied also to higher education,

Mr., PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socislist Republice) aproed with the
Chinese ropresentative. He questloned the practical posciblity of meking

higher education compulsory at the préseht time.

/ The Uruguayen



E/CN.4/SR.68
Page 12.

The Urugnayan amendment wazs rejected by five votes to throe, with

seven abgtenticns.

Mrs. MEHTA (India) stated that she would have to abstuin frem voting
on the second paragraph of Article 27. She dld not think the type of education

to be provided should be defined.

Mr. INGLIS (Philippines) wished to exprecs the vicws of his dele-
gation on the proposed second parcgraph, which did not differ substantially
from the draft approved at the second session. The Philippine delegation
felt that it was necessary not only to sanction the right to educnation, but
to outline the objectives of that education. If the determination of the
obJectives were left entirely to Govermments, there was a danger that some
of them might purcue anti-éocial aims. He cupported the draft proposed by
the drafting sub-comnittee; in his opinion, the addition of the words "pro-.
motion of international good-will" was & sufficient substitute for the pre-
vionsly epproved phrase, "combating of the spirit of intolerance ard hatred
agrinst other nations or racial or religious groups everywrere", which the

USSR fepresentative wished to re-~instate.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom), supported by Mr. JOCKEL (Australia)
requested that conzldersbion of the second paracraph might be postponed untill
the Secretariat couvld prepere and distriﬁute to delegations a COpy‘of the‘
proposed text.

The Commiguslon approved Mr. Wilson's requost by eight votes to four,

with two abstentionc.

The Commiselon decided, by six votes to four, with throee absteﬁtions,

to rise the following ofternocon at 3.30 p.m. in order to ensble lis committees

to meet.

Tho mceting ross at ©,.50 p.n,






